
Alissa Carlson <alissa.carlson@isd363.org>

Fwd: Indus School
1 message

Jeremy Tammi <jeremy.tammi@isd363.org> Wed, May 10, 2023 at 8:03 AM
To: Alissa Carlson <alissa.carlson@isd363.org>

Hi Alissa--

Can you add this correspondence to the Board Packet as part of the Timber Sale Addendum???  Thanks

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Readman, Kirby (DNR) <kirby.readman@state.mn.us>
Date: Tue, May 9, 2023 at 4:50 PM
Subject: RE: Indus School
To: Jeremy Tammi <jeremy.tammi@isd363.org>

I received a response back from Laura Duffey, the school forest coordinator.

She said that if the Indus school closes then the land will be transferred back to the state and the money generated from the
sale will also go to the state. That will have to be added as a conƟngency in the contract.

‐Kirby

From: Readman, Kirby (DNR)
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 4:38 PM
To: Jeremy Tammi <jeremy.tammi@isd363.org>
Cc: West, Benjamin (DNR) <Benjamin.West@state.mn.us>
Subject: RE: Indus School

Hi Jeremy,

I don’t think there is any harm in opening the bids, especially since it has not been determined whether or not the school
will be closing.

However, the bid opener should announce that in the event that the school does close the sale would become void. That can
be communicated and added to the contract when if it gets awarded.

I reached out to the school forest coordinator but she is out of the office doing field visits this week and I’m not sure if we
will receive a response prior to the school board meeƟng.



This message may be from an external email source.
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Thanks,

Kirby

From: Jeremy Tammi <jeremy.tammi@isd363.org>
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 2:11 PM
To: Readman, Kirby (DNR) <kirby.readman@state.mn.us>
Cc: Jeremy Tammi <jeremy.tammi@isd363.org>
Subject: Indus School

Hi Kirby--

I am sure you have most likely heard, our School Board is in the process of looking at the possibility of closing the Indus school
for the 2023-2024 school year. 

I believe we planned to open up the Timber Sale bids on May 10th.  My question to you would be should we still open up the bids
given the uncertainty of what might happen with the school?  

--

Jeremy Tammi

Superintendent ISD #363

Phone 218-897-5275 Ext 153

Fax 218-225-1130

--
Jeremy Tammi
Superintendent ISD #363
Phone 218-897-5275 Ext 153
Fax 218-225-1130


